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From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 10.58 AM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 1000128-WU

Attachments: 2010-09-14, 100128, Lighthouse Request for Waiver of MFR Schedules.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:
Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100128-WU Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc,
This is being filed on behalf of Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Total Number of Pages is 4

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.'s Request for Waiver of MFR Schedules

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

5/14/2010



C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
wnw. lawfia.com

September 14, 2010

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Dffice of Commission Clerk

Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100128-WU — Application of Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. for
an Increase in Water Rates in Gulf County

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed on behalf of Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. is an electronic version of
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.’s Request for Waiver of MFR Schedules in the above-referenced
docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely,

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH:amb
cc: Mr. Jay Rish
Mr. Ralph Roberson
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Regional Center Dffice Patk / 2618 Centennlal Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 ;5'_._"

Mailing Address: P.O. 8ox 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 ] Fax: (850) 224-4359
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on
the following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 14" day of September, 2010.

Keino Young, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-1400

Norman H Horton, Jr




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application for Increase in Water Rates )

In Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities ) Docket No. 100128-WU
Company, Inc. ) Date Filed: September 14, 2010
)

REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF MFR SCHEDULES

COMES NOW, Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. (“Lighthouse” or “the Company*),
through its undersigned and requests a partial waiver of portions of the Minimum Filing
Requirement (“MFR”") schedules and as basis would state:

l. Lighthouse provides water service to customers in the southern portions of Gulf
County. The Company holds Certificate No. 491-W issued in 1987 when the Florida Public
Service Commission (“Commission™) acquired jurisdiction over Lighthouse. The last, and only,
base rate proceeding for Lighthouse was concluded in 1988.

2. On September 1, 2010, Lighthouse file an application for an increase in its rates
and charges for water service. Accompanying the application were MFR schedules required by
the Commission, some of which are incomplete.

3. Within the MFRs are several schedules which require balances for accounts for all
years since the rate base was last established, which for Lighthouse would be 1988, or over 22
years of data. While Lighthouse included balances on these schedules for the test year and prior
two years, it did not include balances from 1988 forward. Specifically, the schedules affected

are Schedules A-4, A-8, A-11, A-13 and B-7.
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4. Lighthouse would request that the Commission grant a partial waiver as to the
requirement to provide balances since the last rate case and, for purposes of this application,
accept balances for the test year and prior five (5) years as to Schedules A-4, A-8, A-11, A-13,
and B-7. Lighthouse has very limited resources and preparing the schedules with 22 years of
balances would be time consuming and overly costly for the Company.

S. In addition to submitting revised schedules as proposed, the Staff will have access
to all records of the Company which it has as to any account, thus providing the ability to verify
balances. It is expected that such a review would occur even if balances for each year since the
last rate case were included in the MFRs thus approval of the request would not impair the Staff
review but would reduce the additional expense and time of the Company which would
ultimately be of benefit to the customers of Lighthouse,

For the reasons cited, Lighthouse requests that for purposes of the MFR schedules, the
Commission accept balances for the test year and five (5) prior years for Schedules A-4, A-8, A-

11, A-13 and B-7.

Respectfully submitted this 14mday of September, 2010. 4
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NORMAN H. HORTON, JR. Esd
Florida Bar No. 156386 o “
MESSER, CAPARELLQO & SELF, P.A.
2618 Centennial Place (32308)

Post Office Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317-5579

(850) 222-0720

Attomeys for Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc,




